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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: 227221890


Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 28 November 2022 at 08:13
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Lorraine Cumberlidge <Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk>

Date: Mon, 28 Nov 2022 at 07:11

Subject: FW: 227221890

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Cc: COFFEY, Janet (BIRMINGHAM WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <janet.coffey@nhs.net>


Hi Aqib,

 

Further to your email below regarding our PO number 227221890, please accept this email as confirmation to proceed with upgrading the order with UPS, meaning
the
delivery charge will be £10

 

Many thanks in advance

 

Kind regards

Lorraine

 

Cc Many thanks Janet

 

Kind regards
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Lorraine

 

Lorraine Cumberlidge

Procurement Buyer - BSOL Procurement Collaborative

Tel:  +44 121 371 6030

Internal: 16030

Email:  Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk

Web:  http://www.uhb.nhs.uk

 

Procurement Office, Ground Floor, Finance, University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust - Regent Court

Finance - University Hospitals Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust


, B15 1NU

 

  


 

From: COFFEY, Janet (BIRMINGHAM WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST) [mailto:janet.coffey@nhs.net] 

Sent: 26 November 2022 14:47

To: Lorraine Cumberlidge

Subject: Re: 227221890

 

Hi Lorraine, 

 

mailto:Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk
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Please go ahead with this order as we need the product.

 

Thank you

 

Janer Coffey

From: Lorraine Cumberlidge <Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk>

Sent: 25 November 2022 14:47

To: COFFEY, Janet (BIRMINGHAM WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <janet.coffey@nhs.net>

Subject: FW: 227221890

 

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Janet,

 

I hope you are well

 

Please can you help with the query below, please advise how you wish to proceed?

 

Many thanks,

 

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

 

  


 

 

 

From: Main Account [mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com]
On Behalf Of Aqib Majeed

Sent: 25 November 2022 14:11

To: Lorraine Cumberlidge

Subject: 227221890

 

Hello Lorraine 

 

Thank you for your order, 227221890.
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I will go ahead and process this but do need to make you aware of the Royal Mail strike which is in place as we speak for the next couple of days, therefore your order is
expected to be dispatched at the end of next week.

 

If you would like we can offer you an upgrade with UPS for an additional £2 (£10) and try and get it dispatched today.

 

So the carriage fee would be £10 instead of £8.

 

Please let me know what you would like to do.

 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 
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E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------
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